

## ATTENDING

- Councillor Ian Palmeter (Chair),
- Mayor, Jody Mackay
- Councillor Howard Williams
- Councillor Peter Allen, Municipality of the County of Kings,
- Meghan Swanburg
- Greg Cumings, Source Water Protection Planner NS
- Jeremy Strong, Citizen
- Alexander de Sousa, Director of Engineering & Public Works

## ALSO ATTENDING

- Colin Walker, CBCL Hydrogeologist (virtual)
- David Hopkins, A/V

#### **ABSENT WITH REGRET**

- Marcel Falkenham, Acadia University Representative
- Karen Outerleys, Recording Secretary

#### CALL TO ORDER

Chair, Councillor Ian Palmeter, called the meeting to order at 2:30 pm

#### APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented: Moved by Meghan, seconded by Peter.

## CARRIED

# APPROVAL OF THE SOURCE WATER PROTECTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 9, 2024.

Discussion:

Megan raised a concern regarding the Kings County agreement for the new well location and the need for land use bylaw protections for the site.

Public Works will have CBCL review existing land use bylaws and make recommendations if necessary.

Discussion will be held with the Kings County Planning Department for any required protections contemplated by this committed.

Motion to approve previous meeting minutes: Moved by Peter, seconded by Meghan.

## CARRIED



## PUBLIC INPUT:

No public attendees or online participants.

# FINAL DRAFT OF THE SOURCE WATER PROTECTION PLAN:

Colin Walker presented the final draft of the Source Water Protection Plan, incorporating feedback from previous meetings.

#### Discussion:

Howard Williams identified minor errors in Figure 2, including missing roads and facilities. He will send corrections to Colin. Megan inquired about newly identified risks in Table B1, Acadia University representation on the committee, and clarification of completed initiatives in Appendix 3. Colin confirmed the requested changes and clarifications were incorporated into the latest draft.

Motion to accept the final draft with minor amendments and present it to the Committee of the Whole in March: Moved by Howard, seconded by Peter.

CARRIED

## ENGINEERING AND MODELING QUESTIONS

- Howard Williams submitted technical questions related to the water system modeling report.
- Committee agreed that Howard will communicate directly with Colin Walker for clarification.
- Written questions and responses will be included in the formal record (review next meeting).

#### **IN-CAMERA SESSION**

• Motion to enter an in-camera session: [Mover and Seconder Not Recorded]

## Regular meeting adjourned at 3:54 PM.

#### **ACTION ITEMS:**

- 1. Alex: Discuss details on new and existing development constraints and land use planning in the Municipality of the County of Kings with Devin.
- 2. **Committee**: Review these minutes in detail as they were prepared with the assistance of AI in the absence of our recording secretary.
- o NEXT MEETING: May 14, 2025, 2:30-4:30
- **ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting adjourned at 4:06pm.

As recorded by Microsoft Teams, summarized by ChatGPT (checked by A.de Sousa).